
 

MINUTES 
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, February 26th, 2025 – 9:30 AM Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach 

& via Zoom Conferencing 

 

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach City Commission Special 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Freddie Foster at 9:30 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, 

and Rollcall. Present: Mayor Freddie Foster, Vice-Mayor Joey Raspe, Commissioner Tom Harding, 

Commissioner Tom DiFransico, Commissioner Doug Colonell. Also present: City Administrator John Bartus, 

Building Official Tony Loreno, Chief of Police Kris DiGiovanni, Public Works Department Head Mike 

Guarino, Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia Roussin.  

 

Public Attendance: 4 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to 

approve by a majority vote) 

 

Mayor Foster asked for any changes to the agenda. There were none and Mayor Foster asked for a motion to 

approve. 

 

MOTION: Motion made by Vice Mayor Raspe. Mayor Foster asked for a second. Commissioner Harding 

seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

3. Citizen Comments and Correspondence  

 

City Clerk Roussin informed of no correspondence. 

 

Fred Swanson, 620 9th Street, commented on the concept drawings and expressed his preferences regarding 

the placement of offices and restrooms, the elimination of the exercise room, and the minimization of lobby 

space. Fred Swanson further shared his thoughts on the location of the police department and the temporary 

police trailer and expressed concerns about congestion and traffic circulation. 

 

Vice-Mayor Raspe stated that many comments were already addressed.  

 

Laurie Swanson, 620 9th Street, requested updated copies of the conceptual drawings. 

 

Mayor Foster asked Fred Swanson to submit his comments in writing.  

 

4. Discussion/Approval Items 

a. Key Colony Beach Town Hall building plans.  

i. Review the architect’s preliminary concepts.  

ii. Discuss options for the space layout. 

iii. Accept and approve one of the space configurations to proceed to the next design phase.  

 

Commissioner Colonell commented on the first Special Meeting held on February 10th  and reported on changes 

made to the drawings based on the needs of the department heads, logistics, and functionality. Commissioner 



 

2 
 

Colonell explained the purpose of today’s Special Meeting to achieve consensus to move forward past the 

threshold of design into the next phase of design. 

 

Mayor Foster asked for staff input.  

 

City Clerk Roussin informed of the staff recommendation for support of the conceptual design option 2 and gave 

details on the suggested locations and design for the Building Department, Police Department, and City Hall 

Offices. City Clerk Roussin further spoke on recommendations for separate restroom facilities for EOC 

purposes, to which Mayor Foster and City Administrator Bartus agreed with. 

 

Building Official Loreno agreed with the staff suggestions and informed for the architects to be working on 

EOC space planning on the second floor.  

 

Chief DiGiovanni agreed with conceptual design 2 and expressed concern about previous flooding during 

Hurricane Irma and agreed with having both the Building and Police Departments located on the second floor. 

 

Mayor Foster discussed the support from staff and residents for the exercise room and asked Fred Swanson to 

submit questions in writing.  

 

Commissioner Colonell informed on a cost reduction due to no requirement for a sprinkler system and gave 

further comment on the meeting held with the architects and Department Heads.  

 

The Commission discussed bathroom locations, the size of the lobby, elevator access, changes to beautify the 

entrance to Marble Hall, the possibility of an external stairwell, and the exercise room. 

 

The Commission further discussed ceiling heights and storage and gave overall consensus to the conceptual 

option 2.   

 

Vice-Mayor Raspe spoke about the need for digitizing files to limit storage space, which City Clerk Roussin 

informed was being investigated.  Vice-Mayor Raspe gave further comments on the location of the restrooms 

and the elimination of trailers.  

 

Mayor Foster asked for possible volunteers to help digitize files and voiced agreement with Vice-Mayor Joey 

Raspe regarding the bathrooms and the removal of bathroom trailers.  

 

Commissioner DiFransico commented on the bathroom locations and the plan for usability as an EOC.  

 

Commissioner Colonell gave further comment on the next design phase and FEMA requirements.  

 

Mayor Foster discussed the hardening process for storm surge protection and emphasized the importance of 

preparing for the upcoming hurricane season. 

 

The Commission agreed on the conceptual drawings and to move forward with the next phase. 

 

CPH Architect DeCaro gave further comments on the proposed design, including ADA-compliant designs for 

the exercise room, lobby, and EOC. Mayor Freddie Foster asked Brandan DeCaro if the Attorneys are in contact 

with CPH about an update on the contract. 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

 

 

Kyle Bechtelheimer from CPH confirmed to follow up with the City Attorneys on a contract update. 

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Harding to approve. Vice-Mayor Raspe seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

5. Any Other Business: None. 

 

6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:19 am. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 Danielle Spinola 

 Assistant City Clerk 

 

     ADOPTED: April 17, 2025 

     Danielle Spinola 

     Assistant City Clerk  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


